

## Appointment

---

**From:** Susan Nicholson [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN NICHOLSON417]  
**Sent:** 2016-09-19 1:39:26 PM  
**To:** Susan Nicholson [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Susan Nicholson417]; Lia Kasic [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lia.Kasic]; Kim Marshall [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Kim.Marshall]  
**Subject:** Letter to OEB re: pension and OPEB  
**Attachments:** IESO OPEBS letter - draft Sept 19.docx  
**Location:** Kim's Adelaide office  
**Start:** 2016-09-20 11:00:00 AM  
**End:** 2016-09-20 11:30:00 AM  
**Show Time As:** Busy

**Required Attendees:** Lia Kasic; Kim Marshall



IESO OPEBS  
letter - draft Sept...

Review this draft email and Finance's responses to Adrian.

Lia – I have included you as there is a response required on the work burden which I believe will fall in your area. Your calendar shows you as busy at this time, if you can't rearrange your schedule perhaps you can forward some bullets to Kim and I for inclusion in the letter.

Thanks, Susan